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ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
wryw rsbaicorneys.com 

Please Respond to the Tallahassee Omce 

September 28,201 1 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 
Ms. Patti Daniel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Application of Grove Land Utilities, LLC; PSC Docket No. 090445-WS 
Application of Bluefield Utilities, LLC; PSC Docket No. 090459-WS 
Our File No. 44072.01 

Dear Ms. Daniel: 

St. Lucie County and Evans Properties were engaged in negotiations on the date your e- 
mail was received. Although Martin County was not involved in that particular discussion, it is 
certainly aware of the same as St. Luck County and Martin County share common utility 
counsel (Philip Gildan). The discussions yesterday were productive, and the parties resolved to 
be in touch very soon in order to consider other possible avenues of settlement. We would 
suggest that an additional 30 days without any formal rescheduling of critical dates in this case 
would be appropriate, so that the parties could continue the present negotiations. 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the above, give me a call. 

J & N  L. WHARTON 
For the Firm 

JLWibsr 
cc: Michael Minton, Esquire 

Phillip C. Gildan, Esquire 
Caroline Klancke, Esquire 
Ralph Jaeger, Esquire 
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